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Bindmans LLP

275 Gray’s Inn Road
London

WC1X 8QB

Your Ref: 51192.1/SC/CHH/TK

7 October 2008

Dear Sirs

Mrs Gladys Richards, Deceased:

Further to my letter dated 3 October, | hope to hear from Hampshire Police
very shortly.

In the meantime, if your client has any documentary evidence relating to her
mother’s death which she has not already supplied to the police, please may |
have sight of it as soon as possible?

Yours faithfully

David C Horsley
Tel: 023 9268 8326
Email: Code A

cc Det Supt D Williams
Mr A M Bradley



